

NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL

01-Apr-1994 13:59 EDT

UNCLASSIFIED

MEMORANDUM FOR:

Helen Pahlke

(PAHLKE)

FROM:

Elaine M. Mitsler
(MITSLER)

SUBJECT:

blue badge

FYI I've let Linda McLaughlin (Bob Rubin's EA) know periodically when I've run into roadblocks handcarrying items to and from their west wing office; escorting reporters from the press lobby to our OEOB office; clearing appointments to the WH Mess and the West Wing. Linda, in turn, has been in touch with Andrea Rutledge (NEA administrative contact in OA) and Craig Livingstone (Head of Security) in this regard. Linda informs me per their conversations today, we can expect quick turnaround on the blue badge (probably Tuesday; Linda's out Monday). Linda says "the jury's still out on whether the NSC has to be involved, which is the only possible complication. If that's an issue, I've told Andrea that I would walk it through that process, too." I've given Linda your name and number.

CC: Non Records

(NONRECORD)

Additional Header Information Follows

Date Created: 01-Apr-1994 13:47
Deletable Flag: Y
DOCNUM: 001199
VMS Filename: OA\$SHARE31:ZVDSJZO1U.WPL
A1 Folder: LASTONES
Message Format:
Message Status: READ
Date Modified: 01-Apr-1994 13:47
Forward Flag: YES
Read-Receipt Requested: NO
Delivery-Receipt Requested: NO
Message Priority: FIRST_CLASS
□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□